6/10/25, 9:10 AM University of Central Missouri Mail - FW: Tenant/Licensee Deposits

II‘ UNIVERSITY OF
- CENTRAL

From: Muder, Angela (FAA) <Angela.Muder@faa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:23 AM
To: Jones, Michael G. <mgjones@martinpringle.com>

Joel, Rodney (FAA) <rodney.joel@faa.gov>

Subject: Tenant/Licensee Deposits

Mr. Jones,

| am unable to locate RCM’s response to the inquiry about the additional/double deposits required when the new license
agreements were issued in 2024. Please advise if RCM has records of the initial deposit that was made by the
licensees/lessees and the reason RCM is requesting additional deposit for the same leased property.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you,

Angie Muder
Compliance Specialist, ACE-610
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FAA
Airports

Federal Aviation Administration

Office of Airports — Central Region (IA, KS, MO, NE)
Office: 816.329.2620
Fax: 816.329.2611

Email: angela.muder@faa.gov

901 Locust, Room 364

Kansas City, MO 64106

Confidentiality Notice: Email communication is not a secure method of communication. It may be copied and held by
various computers it passes through as it is transmitted, and persons not participating in our communication may intercept
our communications. Please notify us immediately if you prefer not to receive communications by email. Because the
sender is an attorney or employee of a law firm, the information in this email (including any attachments) may contain
information that is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient. The information may be protected by the
attorney-client privilege, work-product doctrine, or other legal rules. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
read, use, or disseminate this information. If you received this email in error, please call the sender immediately and notify
the sender via email that you have received the email in error and are deleting it.
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